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Thomson, Esqe,
83, Pall Em1l,
London, SV 3y
Frgland.

Ottuwa, Fed, 6, 1925,
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Dear M, Thassom

xmqu,aun.mmmwmma.u
as well for the enclosures. Iﬁ'ciuruhnMcmkugnm. Hy
view is that there will be an elestion this sumner, and thet the Govermment
will take the first ineident which they $an esll an excuse t0 dring om &
contest, espeaially if they think they can get away from the tsriff question.

In view of this oot I an Just & little efvaid as to whether
1t would be best for the two parties you meme to maxe thelr visit this year.
1f thay were to come or set out before any election was anmounced I don't
think there could be emy objectiom. Cortainly tuey would be cordially
wiloomod in Cansda, snd the WhSOst courtesy shows them at all hends. I am
disposed to think though that If the Santest is em the Prime Ninister would
endesvour to cover up by am over-plus of sttemtion and rhetoris the truculent
and unfriendly drift of his policies, Nevertheless there is quite s Bit to
ve said for the trip, espesially if they could staxy Defere en eloctiom is
announced. ' :

3 saw Robinson of the Toronto Telegram Just a few weeks &go0.

He is o very remsrkadle shuragter and ss you say & strong lmperialist.
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